
From: Wayne Hammon [mailto:Wayne.Hammon@dfm.idaho.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, March 10, 2010 11:09 AM
To: Senator Dean Cameron
Cc: HouseLeadership; SenateFinance; Representative Maxine Bell; HouseAppropriations; Senator 
Russell Fulcher; Senator Robert Geddes; Senator Joe Stegner; Senator Bart M. Davis; Jason 
Kreizenbeck; Representative Mike Moyle; Representative Lawerence Denney; Representative Scott 
Bedke; Representative Ken Roberts
Subject: Re:

I apologize for my previous email forwarded to you by Senator Cameron.

Unfortunately, I spoke out of turn and regret sending the email. I was unaware of discussions yesterday 
between the JFAC Co-Chairs and Jason Kreizenbeck regarding this issue. 

I was not speaking for the Governor or Jason and will not be involved in the issue from here on.

Any future questions or thoughts should go to Jason.

----------
Wayne L. Hammon
Sent via Blackberry

 

From: Senator Dean Cameron <dcameron@senate.idaho.gov>
To: Wayne Hammon
Cc: HouseLeadership <HouseLeadership@lso.idaho.gov>; SenateFinance 
<SenateFinance@lso.idaho.gov>; Representative Maxine Bell <mbell@house.idaho.gov>; 
HouseAppropriations <HouseAppropriations@lso.idaho.gov>; Senator Russell Fulcher 
<rfulcher@senate.idaho.gov>; Senator Robert Geddes <rlgeddes@senate.idaho.gov>; Senator Joe 
Stegner <jstegner@senate.idaho.gov>; Senator Bart M. Davis <bmdavis@senate.idaho.gov>; Jason 
Kreizenbeck
Sent: Wed Mar 10 10:01:42 2010
Subject:

Wayne

Your email below is inappropriate, incorrect and unacceptable. Let me be clear.

1.      I have no personal agenda against Mike. I have been frustrated at times but no animosity. I had a 
good meeting with Jason & Mike yesterday.

2.      I am very supportive of IEN. I want to see it progress and succeed. I believe done correctly it will 
be tool that will benefit kids for generations to come.

3.      I am very concerned that funds be spent appropriately. Even if they are not general funds. We 
have one chance to do this right. We do not need another I-SIMS debacle.

4.      I am very concerned that every committee member have their questions answered. As late as 



yesterday, I had committee members say they have requested information three weeks ago and the 
department is refusing to respond. As a chairman I cannot tolerate any agency disrespecting a 
committee member or the process.

5.      I am very concerned that the committee not disrupt, get in front of, or interfere in the mediation 
process.

IEN should be able to stand on its own merits. It is unfortunate that you have stooped to this tactic.

With regrets & disappointment,

Dean

 

“GOOD MORNING!!!

Man, I’m so glad that we are nearing the end of the budget setting schedule – but I’m sure not as glad 
as you are to be almost done with this task.

As you know, the last item on the agenda is the Idaho Education Network.  Securing JFAC approval of 
the spending authority for the $3 million in private money is very important to the Governor.  I wanted 
to touch base with you and make sure that you have received all the information you need to support 
this action on Friday.

There have been rumors this week that the Dept. of Admin budget may be left open on Friday and the 
IEN funding left out as a tool to further the personal war between Mike and Dean.  This is a very bad 
idea on a number of levels and I would encourage you to finish the budget on Friday and wrap up the 
budget setting process on schedule.  If necessary, we talk more (in person and off-line) about what 
might happen if IEN is not approved this Friday.

Let me know if there is anything I can do to help advance this or if you have any questions.

Thanks.

Wayne L. Hammon
Administrator - Division of Financial Management
Acting Administrator - Division of Human Resources
Executive Office of Governor C.L. "Butch" Otter”

 


